

Session Program

4-8 Oct 2010

15th Geant4 Collaboration Meeting

Parallel 1-B : Discuss Recent Changes in Vis

ESA/ESTEC, Tf building, ground floor

Monday 4 October

16:20

Parallel 1-B : Discuss Recent Changes in Vis

Session | Location: ESA/ESTEC | Convener: Joseph Perl

16:20-16:30 **Highlights of Current Beta and What's Left for December Release**

Speaker
Joseph Perl

16:30-17:00 **Qt: Current status, remaining work to move from Beta to Full Release**

Speaker
Mr Laurent GARNIER

17:00-17:20 **gMocren and other new Volume Visualization Developments**

Speaker
Joseph Perl

17:20-17:50 **How and why we updated the Vis usage in almost all of the Examples**

Speaker
John Allison

17:50-18:00 **Discussion**

18:00